
 
 
 
 

            
 Interoffice Correspondence Sheet 

TO: Pension Advisory Committee   
 
FROM: Jennifer Poirrier, Human Resources Director 
 
SUBJECT: Recommendation for Acceptance into Pension Plan 
 
DATE: August 24, 2020 
 
Subject/Recommendation:  Recommend approval of the new hires for acceptance into the Pension Plan as listed. 
 

Name Job Classification Department Pension 
Eligibility 

Date 

Alphonso Gwyn Public Utilities Supervisor Public Utilities 6/22/2020 

Jarod Graves  Marine Facility Operator Marine & Aviation 8/1/2020 

Patrick Cox Parks Service Technician Parks and Recreation 7/20/2020 

Bradley Davis Parks Service Technician Parks and Recreation 7/20/2020 

Maria Stocks Police Telecommunicator Trainee Police 7/6/2020 

Kaleah Dunbar Police Telecommunicator Trainee Police 7/6/2020 

Daniel Trueblood Utilities Electronics Technician Public Utilities 7/20/2020 

Jeremy Hautajarvi Utilities Electronics Technician Public Utilities 7/20/2020 

Tyson Mason Tradesworker Marine & Aviation 8/3/2020 

Shannon Beckett Marine Facility Operator Marine & Aviation 8/1/2020 

Pierre LaBrie Marine Facility Operator Marine & Aviation 8/16/2020 

Jarvis Sheeler Parks Service Foreman Parks and Recreation 8/17/2020 

Nils Lang Recreation Leader Parks and Recreation 8/15/2020 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

 


